Miller, Janet

From: CompPlans [CompPlans@freshfromilorida.com]

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 8:29 AM

Subject: Read: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 17-3ESR (The “CPA”"), known locally as

CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers
Conservation Lands)

Your message

To:
Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 17-3ESR (The “CPA”), known lecally as CPA2016-00006 (Froyer

Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 8:29.16 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Wednesday, January 24, 2018 8:29:07 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).




Miller, Janet

From: Plan_Review [Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us]

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 8:15 AM

Subject: Read:. Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 17-3ESR (The “CPA”), known locally as

CPAZ2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers
Conservation Lands)

Your message

To:
Subject. Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 17-3ESR (The “CPA”), known locally as CPA2016-00006 (Troyer

Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 8:15:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Wednesday, January 24, 2018 8:15:14 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From; Dunn, Brandon

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 8:09 AM

Subject: Read: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 17-3ESR (The “CPA"), known locally as

CPAZ2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14} and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers
Conservation Lands)

Your message

To: Dunn, Brandon

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 17-3ESR (The "CPA"}, known locally as CPAZ2016-00006 (Troyer
Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:50:34 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Wednesday, January 24, 2018 8:08:09 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Dunn, Brandon; Rozdolski, Mikki

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:51 PM

Subject: Delivered: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 17-3ESR (The “CPA"), known locally as

CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers
Conservation Lands)

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Dunn, Brandon (BDunn®@leegov.com)

Rozdolski, Mikki (MRozdolski@leegov.com)

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No, 17-3ESR (The "CPA"), known locally as CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers
Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Jacob, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:51 PM

Subject: Delivered: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 17-3ESR (The “CPA”), known locally as

CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers
Conservation Lands)

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Jacob, Michael (MJacob@leegov.com)

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 17-3ESR (The “CPA"), known locally as CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers
Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: MJacob@leegov.com

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

LPaterna@leegov.com

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

To: ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org)

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:51 PM

Subject: Relayed: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 17-3ESR (The “CPA"), known locally as

CPA2016-000086 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers
Conservation Lands)

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org) (mwuerstle@swfrpc.org)

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 17-3ESR (The “CPA™), known locally as CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers
Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: 'Eubanks, Ray'"; 'tracy.suber@fldoe.org’; '‘compplans@freshfromflorida.com’;
'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us'; "Weodward, Deena S."
'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com'; 'Catala, Sarah'; 'Charles Kammerer',
'tmanning@sfwmd.gov'; ddepew@m-da.com

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:51 PM

Subject: Relayed: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 17-3ESR (The “CPA"), known locally as
CPAZ2016-000086 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers
Conservation Lands)

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

'Eubanks, Ray' (Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com)

'tracy.suber@fldoe.org' (tracy.suber@fldoe.org)

'compplans@freshfromflorida.com' (compplans@freshfromflorida.com)

" 'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us' (Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us)

'Woodward, Deena S.' (Deena.Woodward@dos.myflorida.com)

'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com' (FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com)

'Catala, Sarah' (Sarah.Catala@dot.state.fl.us)

'Charles Kammerer' (ckammerer@swfrpc.org)

‘tmanning@sfwmd.gov' (tmanning@sfwmd.gov)

ddepew@m-da.com (ddepew@m-da.com)

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 17-3ESR (The “"CPA"), known locally as CPA2016-00006 (Troyer Brothers
Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)



Miller, Janet

From: Conservation Planning Services [conservationplanningservices@MyFWC.com]

To: : Miller, Janet

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:53 PM

Subject: Read: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 17-3ESR (The “CPA”), known locally as

CPA2018-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPAZ20168-00010 (Troyer Brothers
Conservation Lands)

Your message

To:
Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 17-3ESR {The “CPA"), known locally as CPA2016-000086 (Troyer

Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)
Sent. Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:53:27 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:53:18 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: David W. Depew [planning@M-DA.com]

To: Mitter, Janet :

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:54 PM

Subject: Read: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 17-3ESR (The "CPA"), known locally as

CPAZ(316-00006 (Troyer Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers
Conservation Lands)

Your message

To:

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 17-3ESR (The "CPA"), known locally as CPA2016-00008 {Troyer
Brothers Map 14) and CPA2016-00010 (Troyer Brothers Conservation Lands)

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:53:52 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:53:41 PM (UTC-05:00} Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: Dunn, Brandon
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 4:.03 PM
To: Miller, Janet

Subject: Accepted: Community Goals Administrative Update (CPA2017-10)



